
From: Christine 
Sent: 16 March 2020 09:09
To: Kelsey Blain
Subject: Re: Variation of condition 2 (material amendment) of planning approval NYM/2019/0328/FL
to allow rooflight to north east elevation at Northfield Granary, Suffield
 
Hi Kirsty 
 
The window will be a standard Velux conservation style roof light. It needs to be top hung to be
classed as a suitable means of fire escape. The dimensions viewable are 78cm x 140cm. I have
tried in vain to find the structural dimensions and I will call Velux today to try and get this
information for you, however, none of the wholesalers seem to know. A link to the website with
pictures of the design and more information is:
 
Roofing outlet.co.uk/products/Velux-gpl-sd5j2-mk08-white-painted-top-hung-conservation-
window-78-x-140-cm? 
 
Thus design is the same as the others on my home and my brothers barn conversion next door. 
 
Please call if you need further information.
 
Regards 

Christine 
Sent from my iPhone




